
CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

nbha 
THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NBHA ANNUAL BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, January 25, 2024 at 7:00 pm



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 2 of 48 

Community Center  
300 Laurel Lane 

New Braunfels, Texas 78130 
Thursday, January 25, 2024, at 7:00pm 

ANNUAL MEETING NOTICE 

AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. CITIZENS’ COMMUNICATION

This time is for citizens to address the Board on issues and items of concern. Pursuant to 
the Texas Open Meetings Act, there will be no Board discussion or action on items not on 
the agenda. Each citizen will be given five (5) minutes to speak.  

D. MINUTES

1. Discuss and approve minutes of the Board of Commissioners meeting of
September 21, 2023.

E. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

1. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2024 Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) Voucher Fair Market Rents and Payment Standards.

2. Consideration and approval of the Public Housing Utility Allowance Update
3. Consideration and approval of Fiscal Year End (FYE) 2022 Audit.
4. Consideration and approval of Public Housing Budget for Fiscal Year End (FYE)

2024
5. Consideration and approval of Payables Report fourth (4) Quarter 2023 payables.
6. Consideration and approval of Financial Reports Fiscal Year End (FYE) 2023.

F. Executive Director Report

• Section 8 Housing Voucher Program
• Possibility of Live streaming of Board meeting(s)
• Board Meeting Schedule per Resolution #103



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 3 of 48 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION –Closed Session1

a. Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 551.071—Consultation with attorney and
consideration of potential litigation regarding Instrumentality – New
Braunfels Community Resource Center.

H. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY NECESSARY ACTION RELATING TO
THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

I. ADJOURNMENT.

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or 
services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are 
requested to contact the NBHA’s Administrative Office at 830.625.6909 x202 at least two (2) work days 
prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  

1 Note: Whenever the Texas Open Meetings Act (Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code) provides 
for a closed meeting in matters concerning legal advice, real estate, contracts, personnel matters, or security issues, 
the Board may find a closed meeting to be necessary.  For convenience of the citizens interested in an item preceded 
by an asterisk, notice is given that a closed meeting is contemplated.  However, the Board reserves the right to go 
into a closed meeting on any other item, whether it has an asterisk, when the Board determines there is a need for 
a closed meeting, and it is permitted by law.  

Pursuant to 30.06, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun. Pursuant to 30.07, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with an openly carried 
handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H. Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not 
enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 4 of 48 

Agenda	Posting	Certification	

	



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 5 of 48 

D.	  DISCUSS AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2023. 
	
	

DRAFT	MINUTES	
OF	THE	NEW	BRAUNFELS	HOUSING	AUTHORITY	BOARD	OF	COMMISSIONERS	ANNUAL	BOARD	
MEETING	OF	THURSDAY,	SEPTEMBER	21,	2023	
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, met 
in a Regular Session, on September 21, 2023, at 5:15 pm. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:                            
Commissioner Dr. Douglas Burke      
Commissioner Justin Botter   
Vice-Chair Sarah Dixon                          
Resident Commissioner Raymond Marquez                  
Chairperson Sharon Samples 
 
                        
                                                               
STAFF: 
Henry Alvarez, Executive Director 
Irene Cantu, Administrative Assistant 
Mickey Lloyd, Programs Manager 
Isabel Lee MBA, Bookkeeper 
Doug Poneck, Esquire 
Nathan Brown, Assistant City Attorney 
Christopher Willis, District Councilmember 
 
 
• MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Sharon Samples called the meeting to order at 5:28 pm 
 
• ROLL CALL 
 
Mrs. Cantu called Roll.  A quorum was present. 
 
• CITIZENS COMMUNICATION 
 
No citizens were heard. 
 
• MINUTES 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 6 of 48 

 
Discussed and approved the minutes of the Regular Board of Commissioners meeting of May 21, 
2023. 
 
Commissioner Marquez motioned to accept the minutes. Commissioner Burke seconded 
the motion which passed unanimously. 
 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

1. Consideration and approval of a resolution to accept the Third Quarter (Q3) 
Payables. 

Isabel Lee presented the resolution.   
Commissioner Marquez motioned to approve the resolution.  Commissioner Burke 
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  

2. Consideration and approval of a resolution to accept the Authority’s 2022-2023  
Year to Date Financial Reports.      

Isabel Lee presented the resolution.  
Vice-Chairperson Dixon motioned to approve the item. Commissioner Marquez seconded 
the motion which passed unanimously. 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

• Facilities Update 
• Housing Choice Voucher “Short Fall” Process 

Henry Alvarez presented the items.   Mrs. Cantu spoke on community services.  
                             

EXECUTIVE SESSION-Closed Session 
 

 
In accordance with Texas Government Code, Subchapter D. Section 551.071, the 
Board reserves the right to retire into executive session to discuss any of the items  
listed anywhere on this agenda.  In addition, the Board may convene in an 
executive session on any of the following items, with any final action being taken in 
an open session. 

 
1. Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 551.071-Consultation with attorney and 

consideration of potential litigation regarding Instrumentality – New  
Braunfels Community Resource Center. 
 

Convened into Executive Session at 6:02 p.m. 
 
      



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 7 of 48 

 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
 
Reconvened into open session at 7:04 p.m. 
 
No action was taken in closed session. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
             
Sharon Samples, Chairperson     Date 
 
 
 
 
              
Henry Alvarez,       Date 
Executive Director               



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 8 of 48 

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION E1 
January 25, 2024  

RESOLUTION No. 202401250001, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (SECTION EIGHT) PAYMENT STANDARDS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2024 AND PUBLIC HOUSING FLAT RENTS  

REQUESTED ACTION:  

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202401250001 authorizing the revised 
Housing Choice Voucher Fair Market Rents and Payment Standards and Public Housing Flat 
Rent for Fiscal Year 2024.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

Generally, the Voucher Program is a budget-based subsidy program provided by the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Increases in Voucher Payment Standards, generally 
increase rent subsidy to private landlord participants. The Voucher Program budget is currently 
$1.9M with 249 program participants.  

SUMMARY:  

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) publishes Fair Market Rents 
(FMRs) annually for each area of the United States and requires each housing authority to adopt a 
Voucher payment standard schedule for each FMR area in its jurisdiction and FLAT Rent for its 
Public Housing portfolios. Payment standard is defined as "the maximum assistance payment for 
a family assisted in the voucher program (before deducting the total tenant payment by the family)" 
[24 CFR 982.4(b)]. HUD permits the housing authority to establish a voucher payment standard 
amount for each unit size at any level between 90% and 110%-referred to as the "basic range"-of 
the FMR for the unit size [24 CFR 982.503(b)(1)(i)]. The Public Housing Flat rent must be set to 
lower of 80% of the FMR or the Small area Fair Market Rent (SAFMR). In November 2016, the 
Small Area Fair Market Rent (SAFMR) Final Rule (Federal Register Notice FR-5855-F-03) 
mandated certain metropolitan areas, including the San Antonio-New Braunfels metro area, to use 
SAFMRs in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program. NBHA utilizes the lower metro area 
FMR for the Flat rent calculation.  

HUD has recently published the FMRs for Fiscal Year 2024. HUD allows housing authorities to 
establish the payment standard amounts at any level between 90% and 110% of the published 
FMR. The 2024 Voucher payment standards have been set to 90% of the associated FMR and the 
2024 Public Housing Flat rent has been set to 80% of the associated FMR. This methodology 
allows the NBHA to absorb the increase in the payment standard over time and to maximize the 
number of families that can participate in the Voucher program.  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 9 of 48 

The proposed payment standards and flat rent for 2024 will be effective for all Housing Assistance 
Payment Contracts with an effective date of January 1, 2024, or later. Implementation will consist 
of a phase-in for participants that have a reexamination effective on or after this date and applicable 
to all new admission contracts effective on or after this date.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the Fiscal Year 2024 Voucher Payment Standards and Public 
Housing Flat Rent. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Exhibit 1  

2024 Fair Market Rents 

Voucher Payment Standards and Public Housing Flat Rent 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 10 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 

2024 FMRs (Fair Market Rents)
Zip Code City Efficiency 1 Bdrm 2 Bdrm 3 Bdrm 4 Bdrm 5 Bdrm 

78006 Boerne $1,280  $1,420  $1,740  $2,280  $2,600 $2,990 
78070 Spring Branch $1,180  $1,320  $1,610  $2,040  $2,440 $2,806 
78108 Cibolo $1,600  $1,800  $2,190  $2,770  $3,310 $3,807 
78130 New Braunfels $1,140  $1,280  $1,560  $1,980  $2,360 $2,714 
78131 New Braunfels $1,190  $1,340  $1,630  $2,060  $2,470 $2,841 
78132 New Braunfels $1,190  $1,340  $1,630  $2,060  $2,470 $2,841 
78133 Canyon Lake $1,060  $1,190  $1,450  $1,840  $2,190 $2,519 
78154 Schertz $1,350  $1,520  $1,850  $2,340  $2,800 $3,220 
78163 Bulverde $1,220  $1,370  $1,670  $2,110  $2,530 $2,910 
78266 San Antonio $1,600  $1,800  $2,190  $2,770  $3,310 $3,807 
78606 Blanco $810 $910  $1,110  $1,430  $1,670 $1,921 
78623 Fischer $1,160  $1,270  $1,530  $1,950  $2,290 $2,634 
78666 San Marcos $1,200  $1,290  $1,520  $1,950  $2,250 $2,588 
78676 Wimberley $1,360  $1,460  $1,720  $2,210  $2,540 $2,921 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 11 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D 

2024 Payment Standards
Zip Code City Efficiency 1 Bdrm 2 Bdrm 3 Bdrm 4 Bdrm 5 Bdrm 

78006 Boerne $1,152  $1,278  $1,566  $2,052  $2,340 $2,691 
78070 Spring Branch $1,062  $1,188  $1,449  $1,836  $2,196 $2,525 
78108 Cibolo $1,440  $1,620  $1,971  $2,493  $2,979 $3,426 
78130 New Braunfels $1,026  $1,152  $1,404  $1,782  $2,124 $2,443 
78131 New Braunfels $1,071  $1,206  $1,467  $1,854  $2,223 $2,556 
78132 New Braunfels $1,071  $1,206  $1,467  $1,854  $2,223 $2,556 
78133 Canyon Lake $954  $1,071  $1,305  $1,656  $1,971 $2,267 
78154 Schertz $1,215  $1,368  $1,665  $2,106  $2,520 $2,898 
78163 Bulverde $1,098  $1,233  $1,503  $1,899  $2,277 $2,619 
78266 San Antonio $1,440  $1,620  $1,971  $2,493  $2,979 $3,426 
78606 Blanco $729 $819 $999  $1,287  $1,503 $1,728 
78623 Fischer $1,044  $1,143  $1,377  $1,755  $2,061 $2,370 
78666 San Marcos $1,080  $1,161  $1,368  $1,755  $2,025 $2,329 
78676 Wimberley $1,224  $1,314  $1,548  $1,989  $2,286 $2,629 

2024 NBHA Flat Rents (80% of FMRs)
Zip Code City Efficiency 1 Bdrm 2 Bdrm 3 Bdrm 4 Bdrm 5 Bdrm 

78130 New Braunfels $912  $1,024  $1,248  $1,584  $1,888 $2,171 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 12 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250001 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING 
AUTHORITY PUBLIC HOUSING FLAT RENT AND VOUCHER PROGRAM PAYMENT 
STANDARDS  

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, 
Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) recognizes the 
importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its residents in times of emergency or 
calamity; and 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) annually 
establishes fair market rents (FMRs) for each area in the United States; and  

WHEREAS, HUD requires the Public Housing Authority to establish voucher payment standards 
for each unit size; and  

WHEREAS, NBHA staff request authorization to establish of Public Housing Flat Rent at 80% 
of the metro payment standards and that the Voucher payment standard be set at 90% of the 2024 HUD 
published Small Area FMR schedule to ensure the current flat rent and payment standard schedules are 
compliant with federal regulations.  

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the NBHA approves the 2024 Flat Rent and 
Voucher Payment standards consistent with HUD regulations, attached hereto; 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held to be 
invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision 
shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such 
recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment 
and findings of the Board. 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision 
of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution 
shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas and the United States of America. 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 13 of 48 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a public 
instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas {"NBHA"} hereby certifies as 
follows:  

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA {the 
"Board"} held a meeting on January 25, 2024 {the "Meeting"} of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. 
Whereupon among other business transacted at the Meeting, a written  

APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY PUBLIC 
HOUSING FLAT RENT AND VOUCHER PROGRAM PAYMENT STANDARDS 

(the “Resolution") was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed. It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board.  

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached  

to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board's minutes of the 
Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA.  

SIGNED AND SEALED     , 2024.  

 

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Henry	Alvarez,	Secretary/Executive	Director	 

 

 

(SEAL}  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 14 of 48 

 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION ITEM E2  
January 25, 2024  
 
RESOLUTION NO. 202401250002 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE 
NBHA 2024 UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE 
              
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  
 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution authorizing the revised utility allowance schedule for 
Tenant Furnished utilities and other services for the Authority's Affordable Housing Programs.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
Generally, increased Utility Allowances reduce program participants rent portions. Reduced participant 
rent portions are offset by increased housing subsidies provided by the Authority. These expenses are 
offset by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) increased subsidies.  
 
SUMMARY:  
 
The New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA) is required to conduct an annual assessment of the utility 
allowance (UA) schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program tenant¬ furnished (i.e., 
tenant-paid) utilities and other services to determine if there have been any utility rate increases of 10% or 
more. Those services/allowances include, but are not limited to, the following: electric, gas, water, sewer, 
and trash. Cable and telephone services are not part of the utility allowance schedule. Other 
considerations such as tenant-or¬ landlord-provided appliances and type of heating and cooling systems 
in a particular unit are also included in this schedule.  
The proposed utility allowance schedule was prepared by the Nelrod Company for electric, gas, water, 
sewer, and trash for each unit type and bedroom size. The values provided were developed using 
engineering methodologies set forth by the HUD Utility Allowance Guidebook along with other currently 
accepted engineering design and consumption standards for runtimes, equipment sizing, and specific 
climate zones. The Utility Allowances will be effective for all recertification effective on or after January 
1, 2023.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the Utility Allowances.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
  
Utility Allowance Schedules Exhibit 1  
 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 15 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 

  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 16 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D

 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 17 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D

 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 18 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D  

  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 19 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 20 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250002 
 

 
CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE UTILITY ALLOWANCE FOR THE NEW 
BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY (NBHA) PROGRAMS	
	

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 
 

WHEREAS, Federal Regulations require housing authorities to review utility allowance 
schedule(s) annually and adjust the schedule(s) if there has been a 10% or more rate change per 
category since the last revision; and  

WHEREAS, Residential Utility Allowances, a Division of the Nelrod Company completed 
the utility allowance review for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher 
Programs and as required by HUD regulations 24 CFR 982.517, a comparison was made of the 
utility rates utilized in the previous study compared to the current utility rates; and  

WHEREAS, the utility allowance review indicated that utility providers' rates have 
changed more than 10%, therefore, staff recommends revising the utility allowance schedules as 
reflected in Exhibit 1; and  

WHEREAS, Federal Regulations require the use of the revised utility allowance schedules 
at the next annual reexamination; and  

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels will use the revised utility 
allowance schedules for new families assisted under the Housing Choice Voucher Program and 
current participants with reexaminations effective January 1, 2024, or later.  

 
NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the REVISED NBHA UTILITY 
ALLOWANCES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024.  
 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 21 of 48 

 
Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 

such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 22 of 48 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a public 
instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas ("NBHA") hereby certifies as 
follows:  

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA (the 
"Board") held a meeting on January 25, 2024 (the "Meeting") of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. 
Whereupon among other business transacted at the Meeting, a written  

APPROVING THE REVISED UTILITY ALLOWANCES FOR THE NEW BRAUNFELS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY (NBHA) HOUSING PROGRAMS.  

(the “Resolution") was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed. It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board.  

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and 
follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board's minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently 
notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the 
Meeting; and the Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of 
Incorporation and the Bylaws of NBHA.  

SIGNED AND SEALED      2024.  

 

         

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director  

 

 

(SEAL)  

  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 23 of 48 

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION ITEM E3  
January 25, 2024  
 
RESOLUTION NO. 202401250003 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE NBHA 
FISCAL YEAR AUDIT REPORT. 
              
 
BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 
Pursuant to the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200, 
Subpart F; Audit Requirements, non-Federal entities that expend $750,000 or more during the non-
Federal entity’s fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single or program-specific audit 
conducted for that year.  
 
Reporting is done in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as 
promulgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board Reporting (GASB). All PHAs 
report the results of their audits electronically through HUD’s FASS-PH system. The FASS-PH 
system was developed under an “entity-wide” concept; that is, PHAs report all the programs and 
activities that are administered by the PHA. Under this concept, HUD is generally able to obtain a 
higher level of assurance on the accuracy of the financial data as the financial data is directly 
comparable to the audit required under Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 2, Subtitle A, 
Chapter II, Part 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements.  
 
The Audit was conducted by Leal & Carter, PC.  The Audit reports no finding.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
All NBHA programs are subject to these Audit Requirements to receive continued funding from 
HUD. 
 
STAFF RECCOMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends acceptance of the Audit Report 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
Exhibit 2 
NBHA 2022 FISCAL YEAR AUDIT REPORT  
The complete Audit Report is available via the NBHA website at 
https://img1.wsimg.com/blobby/go/329ff6a6-62e0-4925-b376-
a28d1a9e2bb6/downloads/FY%202022%20-
%20Audit%20Report%20Final.pdf?ver=1703789063878 
  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 24 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY NEW 

BRAUNFELS, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR 

THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

A. Summary of the Auditor's Results: 

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial 
statements of the PHA were prepared in accordance with GMP. 

2. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control were 
disclosed by the audit of the financial statements of the PHA. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the PHA 
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over the 
major programs were disclosed by the audit of the PHA. 

5. The auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs expresses an 
unmodified opinion. 

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516 (a). 

7. Major programs of the PHA are: 
Housing Voucher Cluster - 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers - Assistance Listing No. 14.871 
COVID-19 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers -Assistance Listing No. 14.871 

8. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was 
$750,000 or larger. 

9. The auditee did not qualify as a low risk auditee. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 25 of 48 

B. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which Are Required to be Reported in 
Accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards. None  

C. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards Programs, which must include audit 
findings as defined by the Uniform Guidance [2 CFR 200.516 {a)] None  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

 
Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples   

 

Page 26 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250003 
 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY FISCAL YEAR AUDIT 2022. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes it serves the public interest and is in the 

best interest of NBHA to accept the Audit Report for Fiscal Year End 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to approve and accept the Audit for 

Fiscal Year 2022;  
 
 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the NBHA Audit for Program Year 
2022, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  
 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   
 

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
 
 
 
  



A
S
A
P

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 27 of 48 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a 
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby certifies 
as follows: 

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA
(the “Board”) held a meeting on January 25, 2024 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers 
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present.  Whereupon among 
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written. 

RESOLUTION APPAROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE LEAL & CARTER, 
PC AUDIT FOR THE NBHA PROGRAM YEAR 2022 

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA. 

SIGNED AND SEALED , 2024. 

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 

(SEAL) 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 28 of 48 

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION ITEM E4 
January 25, 2024  

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250004 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE 
NBHA LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING BUDGET. 

BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires that the Board of 
Commissioners approve a resolution – form HUD-52574 (Exhibit 2) certifying the Board’s 
approval of the Low Rent Public Housing Program Operating Budget (Exhibit 1). 

Form HUD 52574 provides certification to HUD that: 

1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met.
2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its

developments.
3. Proposed budget expenditures are necessary for the efficient and economical operation of

the housing for the purpose of serving low-income residents.
4. The budget indicates the source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures.
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f);

and
6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24

CFR 968.110(I).

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Operating Budget - HUD Approved Subsidy of $495,993.00 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the Public Housing Operating Budget and Form HUD-52574. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Public Housing Operating Budget (Exhibit 1) 
Form HUD -52574 (Exhibit 2) 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 29 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 30 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 31 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 32 of 48 

EXHIBIT 2 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 33 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250004 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING 
BUDGET AND SUBMISSION OF HUD FORM 52574. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes it serves the public interest and is in the 
best interest of NBHA to accept the Low Rent Public Housing Budget and submission of required 
form 52574; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to approve and accept the Low Rent 
Public Housing Budget and submission of required form 52574.  

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the Low Rent Public Housing Budget 
Exhibit 1 and submission of required form 52574 Exhibit 2.  

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 34 of 48 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a 
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby certifies 
as follows: 

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA
(the “Board”) held a meeting on January 25, 2024 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers 
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present.  Whereupon among 
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING 
BUDGET AND SUBMISSION OF HUD FORM 52574. 

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA. 

SIGNED AND SEALED ,2024. 

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 

(SEAL) 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION ITEM 
January 25, 2024 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250005 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE NBHA 
FOURTH (4) QUARTERS PAYABLES. 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202401250005 approval of the Authority’s 
Fourth (4) Quarters Payables. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

Reflects the accounts/vendors paid for referenced quarters. 

SUMMARY:  

The New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA) paid $198,790 in the fourth (4) quarters for 
operational expenses related to unit make ready, appliances, general maintenance, etc. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Fourth (4) Quarter payables. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Accounts Payable Reports –Fourth (4) Quarters  

Page 35 of 48 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 36 of 48 

Exhibit 1 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 37 of 48 

EXHIBIT 1 CONT’D 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 38 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250005 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF FOURTH (4) QUARTER PAYABLES. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires 
Housing Authority Boards to review and approves Authority expenditures; and  

WHEREAS, The HUD required auditors to recommend a similar Authority review of its 
operational expenditures. 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the City of New Braunfels Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners hereby accepts and approves the Fourth (4th) Quarter Payables 
Reports. 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 39 of 48 

CERTIFICATE	FOR	RESOLUTION 

The	undersigned	officer	of	the	Housing	Authority	of	the	City	of	New	Braunfels,	Texas,	a	
public	instrumentality	created	pursuant	to	the	laws	of	the	State	of	Texas	{"NBHA"}	hereby	
certifies	as	follows:	 

1. In	accordance	with	the	bylaws	of	NBHA,	the	Board	of	Commissioners	of	NBHA
{the	"Board"}	held	a	meeting	on	January	25,	2024	{the	"Meeting"}	of	the	duly
constituted	officers	and	members	of	 the	Board,	at	which	a	duly	constituted
quorum	 was	 present.	 Whereupon	 among	 other	 business	 transacted	 at	 the
Meeting,	a	written

APPROVAL OF FOURTH (4) QUARTER PAYABLES	

(the	“Resolution")	was	duly	introduced	for	the	consideration	of	the	Board	and	discussed.		It	
was	then	duly	moved	and	seconded	that	the	Resolution	be	adopted;	and,	after	due	discussion,	
said	motion,	 carrying	with	 it	 the	 adoption	 of	 the	 Resolution,	 prevailed,	 and	 carried	 by	 a	
majority	vote	of	the	Board.	 

2. A	 true,	 full,	 and	 correct	 copy	 of	 the	 Resolution	 adopted	 at	 the	 Meeting	 is
attached	to	and	follows	this	Certificate;	the	Resolution	has	been	duly	recorded
in	the	Board's	minutes	of	the	Meeting;	each	of	the	officers	and	members	of	the
Board	was	duly	and	sufficiently	notified	officially	and	personally,	in	advance,
of	the	time,	place,	and	purpose	of	the	Meeting;	and	the	Meeting	was	held	and
conducted	in	accordance	with	the	Articles	of	Incorporation	and	the	Bylaws	of
NBHA.

SIGNED	AND	SEALED	 	,2024.	

Henry	Alvarez,	Secretary/Executive	Director	

(SEAL}	



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 40 of 48 

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION ITEM 
January 25, 2024  

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250006 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
FINANCIAL REPORTS FISCAL YEAR  2023. 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202401250004 approval of the Authority’s 
Fiscal Year End Financial Reports. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

Generally, reflects the overall financial health of the Authority. 

SUMMARY:  

The New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA) financial conditions is reported as follow; 

Low Rent Program: 

Actual Bank balance   $   261,884 
Rents collected   522,362 
HUDOFND    413,737 
Other Revenue   689,443 
Operating Expenses          (1,837,645) 
Net Operating Income (Loss)  $       (212,102) 

The operating loss for the Low Rent Program (“Public Housing”) results from depreciation 
expenses and Pilot payment ($43,000) added to the Fiscal Year Ending (FYE) 2023 which 
totals $170,961.  Therefore, the net loss is $1,859 (virtually breakeven. Investments and 
Other Cash and Cash Equivalents equal $931,196 at year end. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 41 of 48 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program: 

Actual Bank Balance $     82,621 
HUD (HAP) Funding   1,975,592 
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)   1,987,938 
Restricted Net Position (RNP) (HUD Held)  (12,346) 
Unrestricted Net Position (UNP)         (59,394) 
Administrative Reserves (Unrestricted)       125,027 
Administrative Reserves (Restricted)  12,346 

NBHA operates the Section 8 program at or near ninety-eight (98%) and one hundred (100%) of 
the HUD budgeted authority.  At year end 2023 Section 8 operated at 106%, which resulted in a 
shortfall and Net Operating Income of $52,120. (Please note Section 8 is operated on a calendar 
basis).  It should be noted that the Capital Program Funds of $428,000 were received and expended 
on capital items. It is anticipated additional Capital Funds will be available in early May/June 
2024. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Fiscal Year End 2023 Financial Reports 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Fiscal Year End 2023 Financial Reports 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 42 of 48 

Low Rent Balance Sheet – Public Housing 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 43 of 48 

Low Rent Income Statement – Public Housing 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 44 of 48 

Low Rent Income Statement – Public Housing Cont’d 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 45 of 48 

Housing Choice Vouchers (Section 8) – Balance Sheet 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 46 of 48 

Housing Choice Vouchers (Section 8) – Income Statement 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 47 of 48 

RESOLUTION NO. 202401250006 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NBHA FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
END 2023. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes it serves the public interest and is in the 
best interest of NBHA to accept the Year End Financial Reports; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to approve and accept the Financial 
Reports for Year End 2023;  

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the NBHA Year End 2023 Financial 
Reports;  

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

Justin Botter • Dr. Douglas Burke • Sara Dixon • Raymond Marquez • Sharon Samples 

Page 48 of 48 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a 
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby certifies 
as follows: 

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA
(the “Board”) held a meeting on January 25, 2024 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers 
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present.  Whereupon among 
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NBHA FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
END 2023 

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA. 

SIGNED AND SEALED , 2024. 

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 

(SEAL) 


